¥re. "w Dreaper Defoe
ST Aldervrock Drive
anta Rosa, Califcrnia

Jear rs. Defoe:

This {2 in response vo our letter of August 15, 193l to the Atomic
Energy Commiseion, concerning the plans of the Facific Ges end
Zlectric Coapany to construct & cuclear power plant oo Boldegs Heed.
At the preseut time oo application for the nesessary ALC license to
congtruct and operate & nuclear power plant on Bodegs Head has been
received from the Pacific Ces and Electric Company, although the
Commission has been sware for some time of the Company's interest
in this possibility.

in your letter, you discugsed the use of Dodega lead for recrestional,
sclentific and scenic purposes, and the ownership of property along
the liead. The Atomic Energy Commission's licemsing autharity aver
auclear resctors deels prisarily with protection of the public health
and safety. It doss not become involved, therefore, in such metters
as property rights, land acquisition and zoning considerations.

These are considered by local and state officials and & prospective
epnlicant norually resclves them prior to his subaittal of an arpli~
cation to the Atoauic Ruergy Commission.

Wren and 1ff an epplication is received by the Commission froz the
Pacific Ces and Electric Company, the Covernor of the State as well

as the wppropriate loesl officiale vill be notified end the Cowmuission
vill undertake ite regulatory reviev. A detalled safety reviev of an
epplicstion for & cudstruction permit or an operating license for a
nuclear pover facility is made by the Commission's techoieal staff and
by the Advisory Committee on Reactor Sefegumrds. The review among
other things includes examinetion of the snvircnmental characteristics
of the site such as the geological, hydrological, meteorological and
seigsmological features; the natwre and use of the surround ing area
lonclwding the fisheries mspects; and the design features incorporated
in the facility for protection of the public. Ip order for a construce
tion permit to be granted, the results of this reviev must shov that e
proposed resctor ean be operated at the site proposed vithout creat ing
&n undue bazard to the health and safety of the public.
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In sddition, & formal public hearing vill be beld before a come-
struction permit is ilssued for & nuciser pover facility. Any person
vhose intervsts may be affected amy file e petition to intervens and
be peraitted to present hig vievs st such bearing, before the Com-
mission decides vhether to issue s permit and what conditions will
be preseribed.

Sincerely yours,

Robert Lowenstein, Acting Director
Division of Licensing and Regulation
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